

---

**From:** Moran, Susan (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 26, 2015 9:29 PM  
**To:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Yes, let's discuss at the 12:30 call.

---

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 26, 2015 9:27 PM  
**To:** Moran, Susan (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Subject:** Fw: BLLs Latest

Hi Sue, here's is today's update, sorry you didn't get it with the first email. There are so many people involved in different aspects of this work, at different levels. Can you help us think about who all this should go to on a weekly basis?

Sue Moran  
 Eden Wells  
 Angela Minicuci  
 Rashmi Travis  
 Brenda Fink and our CLPPP program staff, as an FYI

Others you want to be sure are on the email each week? Mikelle, Mark? Corinne? Linda? Who from Flint? Anyone from DEQ? Thanks for helping us to think about this - perhaps we could discuss during the 12:30 call on Tuesday.

Nancy

---

**From:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 26, 2015 4:42 PM  
**To:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Please see attached.

---

**From:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Monday, October 26, 2015 3:13 PM  
**To:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <[EisnerJ@michigan.gov](mailto:EisnerJ@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob,

Do we have an updated report? Thanks so much!

Angela

---

**From:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 23, 2015 10:57 AM  
**To:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Yea, I think that would be awesome.

Angela

---

**From:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 23, 2015 10:52 AM  
**To:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <[MinicuciA@michigan.gov](mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov)>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

I can do it. How about this?

- 1) Total number of children tested since 9/28/15 press conference.
- 2) Total number of children with capillary EBLLs since 4/1/14 water change, still needing confirmation.
- 3) Total number of confirmed EBLL cases since 4/1/14.
- 4) Total number of children with capillary EBLLs since 9/28/15, needing confirmation.
- 5) Total number of confirmed EBLL cases since 9/28/15.

---

**From:** Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 23, 2015 10:30 AM  
**To:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <[ScottR9@michigan.gov](mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov)>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob, my only thought on this is can we include something on each page that has a cumulative number of tests done, and number of EBLL cases?

Angela

---

**From:** Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:16 PM  
**To:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <[PeelerN@michigan.gov](mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov)>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <[MinicuciA@michigan.gov](mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: BLLs Latest

Eden and Angela,